TRELSURY DERLRTIENT
Office of the SHEeretary
UnSHINGTON
February 7, 1923.

The Governor
-Pederal Reserve Board.,

Sir:

You are hereby advised thet the De
,« . . G partment has referred tu the General
:;cc;gntmg ?ff;c e:‘ Ireasury Department Division, for settlement, the account
- e }zﬁreau 9!‘ “ngraving and Brinting for preparing Federal Reserve notes
irg the perivd Junuary 1 to January 31, 1923, amounting to $136,083.58, as

£0llows:
‘ Federal Reserve Liotes, 1914.

Y N 420§ §00 Total
Boston ......... 190,000 146,000 65.000 .. 3,000 404,000
hew Yort ....... 480,000 336,000 26.000  5.000 .- 845,000
Phlladelphia ... 239,000 127,000 48.000  6.000 . 420,000
Bleveland ....., 115,000 75,000 71,000 6 000 - 265.000
atlante ........ 174,000 60,000 34,000  3.000 . 271,000
Chicago ....v.ue 29,000 16,000  o- e — 45,000
5t. Louls ..i... 15,000 13,000 3,000 2,800 . 31,000
Uinnespolls ....  35.000 8,000 12,000 - - 56,000
Dallas ,.,...... 12.000 2,000 Z - - 14,000
San Franclsco... 198,000 _ 84.000  63.000 - 3,000 248.000

1,485,000 865,00U 323,000 20,000 6,000 2,699,000

2,699,000 sheets at $50.42 per II Ceeeeieeeenea s ¥136,083.58

The charges against the several Federal Reserve Baixks are as follows:

Compen-  plate Inc.Com~
Sheets sation Printing [llaterials pensation .= Totzl

Bosten ...... 404,000 $6,819.52 $6,443.80 §5,124.84 §1,971.52 ¢ BO,369.66
llew York .... 845,000 14,263.60 13,477.75 10,739.95 4,123.60 42,604.90
Philadelphia, 420,000 7,089.60  6,699.00 5,238,200 2,049.60 21,176.40
Clevelend ... 265,000 4,473.,20 = 4,226.75 3,368,15 1,293.20 13,361,30
atlanta ..... 271,000 4,574.48 @ 4,222.45 3,444.41 1,222.48 13,663.82

Chiccgo +oo.e 45,000 759.60 717.75 '571.95 219.60 2,268,900
3t. Louis ... 21,000 525,21 494,45 $94.01 . 151.28 1,565.0¢
Kinneapolis.. 56,000 945.28 8923.20 711.76 273.28 2,6822,52
Dallas ¢..... 14,000 236.32 235,30  177.9% 68.32 705.88

San Francisco _346,000 _5,874.24 _ 5,550.60 _4,423.08 _1,698.24 _17.546,16
2,699,000 45,559.12 43,049.05 ©4,304.29 13,171.12 1%6,083.58

The Bureau appropriations will be reimbursed in the above amount from the .
indefinite a2ppropriation "Preparation and Issue of Federal Reserve Notes, Re-
imbursable”", and it is requested that your board csuse such indsfinite appro-

priation to be reimbursed in like amount. ’
Reéspectfully,

(Signed) $. R« Jagols,
" BDH Deputy’ Commissioner.
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